2730 Highway #3 Telephone (519) 737-9811
Oldcastle, ON NOR 1L0O Fax (519) 737-7064

CORPORATION

October 26, 2011

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St.

Suite 2700, P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli
Re: Ontario Energy Board File no: EB-2011-0166

Essex Powerlines Corporation
2011 IRM 3 Electricity Distribution Rate Application

Essex Powerlines Corporation respectfully request a one week extension on the filing of
its’ 2011 IRM 3 due to computer issues which arose since downloading the updated

Rate Generator file on October 21, 2011.

It was found that the outputs from the file are corrupt and it is necessary to re-download
the Rate Generator file and re-input all data. We are requesting the additional time for

re-input and re-verification.

We will submit the revised file as soon as possible and no later than November 3, 2011.

Regards,

/£ %m/

Richard Dimmel

General Manager

Essex Powerlines Corporation
519-737-9811 ext.215
rdimmel@essexpowerlines.ca



